

Elected Officials (2023)

Type	Office	Office Holder	Mailing Address	Website
Federal - Executive	President	Joe Biden	1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20500	https://www.whitehouse.gov/
Federal - Executive	Vice President	Kamala Harris	1600 Pennsylvania Ave NW, Washington, DC 20500	https://www.whitehouse.gov/
Federal - United States Congress	United States Senator	Ted Cruz	300 E. 8th, Suite 961, Austin, TX 78701	https://www.cruz.senate.gov/
Federal - United States Congress	U.S. House of Representatives District 27	Michael Cloud	555 N. Carancahua St., Tower II, Suite 980, Corpus Christi, TX 78401	https://cloud.house.gov/
State - Texas State Officials	Governor	Greg Abbott	P.O. Box 12428 Austin, Texas 78711	https://gov.texas.gov/
State - Texas State Officials	Lieutenant Governor	Dan Patrick	P.O. Box 12068 Austin, Texas 78711	https://www.ltgov.texas.gov/
State - Texas State Officials	Attorney General	Ken Paxton	P.O. Box 12548 Austin, Texas 78711	https://www.oag.state.tx.us/
State - Texas State Officials	Comptroller of Public Accounts	Glenn Hegar	P.O. Box 13528 Austin, Texas 78774	https://comptroller.texas.gov/
State - Texas State Officials	Commissioner of General Land Office	Dawn Buckingham	P.O. Box 12873, Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.glo.texas.gov/
State - Texas State Officials	Commissioner of Agriculture	Sid Miller	P.O. Box 12847 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.agr.state.tx.us/
State - Texas State Officials	Commissioner, Railroad Commission of Texas	Christi Craddick	P.O. Drawer 12967 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.rrc.texas.gov/
State - Texas State Officials	Commissioner, Railroad Commission of Texas	Wayne Christian	P.O. Drawer 12967 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.rrc.texas.gov/
State - Texas State Officials	Commissioner, Railroad Commission of Texas	James "Jim" Wright	P.O. Drawer 12967 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.rrc.texas.gov/
State - Texas Justice Supreme Courts	Chief Justice, Supreme Court of Texas	Nathan L. Hecht	P.O. Box 12248 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.txcourts.gov/supreme
State - Texas Justice Supreme Courts	Justice, Supreme Court of Texas PI 2	Jimmy Blacklock	P.O. Box 12248 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.txcourts.gov/supreme
State - Texas Justice Supreme Courts	Justice, Supreme Court of Texas PI 3	Debra Lehrmann	P.O. Box 12248 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.txcourts.gov/supreme
State - Texas Justice Supreme Courts	Justice, Supreme Court of Texas PI 4	John Devine	P.O. Box 12248 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.txcourts.gov/supreme
State - Texas Justice Supreme Courts	Justice, Supreme Court of Texas PI 5	Rebeca Huddle	P.O. Box 12248 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.txcourts.gov/supreme

Type	Office	Office Holder	Mailing Address	Website
State - Texas Justice Supreme Courts	Justice, Supreme Court of Texas PI 6	Jane Bland	P.O. Box 12248 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.txcourts.gov/supreme
State - Texas Justice Supreme Courts	Justice, Supreme Court of Texas PI 7	Jeffrey S. Boyd	P.O. Box 12248 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.txcourts.gov/supreme
State - Texas Justice Supreme Courts	Justice, Supreme Court of Texas PI 8	Brett Busby	P.O. Box 12248 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.txcourts.gov/supreme
State - Texas Justice Supreme Courts	Justice, Supreme Court of Texas PI 9	Evan Young	P.O. Box 12248 Austin, Texas 78711	http://www.txcourts.gov/supreme
State - Texas Court of Criminal Appeals	Presiding Judge, Court of Criminal Appeals	Sharon Keller	P.O. Box 12308 Austin, Texas 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/cca
State - Texas Court of Criminal Appeals	Judge, Court of Criminal Appeals PI 2	Mary Lou Keel	P.O. Box 12308 Austin, Texas 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/cca
State - Texas Court of Criminal Appeals	Judge, Court of Criminal Appeals PI 3	Bert Richardson	P.O. Box 12308 Austin, Texas 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/cca
State - Texas Court of Criminal Appeals	Judge, Court of Criminal Appeals PI 4	Kevin Yeary	P.O. Box 12308 Austin, Texas 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/cca
State - Texas Court of Criminal Appeals	Judge, Court of Criminal Appeals PI 5	Scott Walker	P.O. Box 12308 Austin, Texas 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/cca
State - Texas Court of Criminal Appeals	Judge, Court of Criminal Appeals PI 6	Jesse F. McClure, III	P.O. Box 12308 Austin, Texas 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/cca
State - Texas Court of Criminal Appeals	Judge, Court of Criminal Appeals PI 7	Barbara Parker Hervey	P.O. Box 12308 Austin, Texas 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/cca
State - Texas Court of Criminal Appeals	Judge, Court of Criminal Appeals PI 8	Michelle Slaughter	P.O. Box 12308 Austin, Texas 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/cca
State - Texas Court of Criminal Appeals	Judge, Court of Criminal Appeals PI 9	David Newell	P.O. Box 12308 Austin, Texas 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/cca
State - Texas State Board of Education	State Board of Education District 5	Rebecca Bell-Metereau	P.O. Box 425, San Marcos, TX 78666	https://tea.texas.gov/
State - Texas State Senator	Texas Senate District 21	Judith Zaffirini	P.O. Box 12068, Capitol Station, Austin, TX 78711	https://senate.texas.gov/member.php?d=21
State - Texas House of Representatives	Texas House District 17	Stan Gerdes	P.O. Box 2910, Austin, TX 78768	https://house.texas.gov/members/member-page/?district=17
State - Texas Justice, 3rd Court of Appeals	Chief Justice, 3rd Court of Appeals	Darlene Byrne	P.O. Box 12547, Austin, TX 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/3rdcoa/about-the-court/
State - Texas Justice, 3rd Court of Appeals	Justice, 3rd Court of Appeals Place 2	Edward Smith	P.O. Box 12547, Austin, TX 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/3rdcoa/about-the-court/

Elected Officials (2023)

Type	Office	Office Holder	Mailing Address	Website
State - Texas Justice, 3rd Court of Appeals	Justice, 3rd Court of Appeals Place 3	Chari Kelly	P.O. Box 12547, Austin, TX 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/3rdcoa/about-the-court/
State - Texas Justice, 3rd Court of Appeals	Justice, 3rd Court of Appeals Place 4	Rosa Lopez Theofanis	P.O. Box 12547, Austin, TX 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/3rdcoa/about-the-court/
State - Texas Justice, 3rd Court of Appeals	Justice, 3rd Court of Appeals Place 5	Thomas J. Baker	P.O. Box 12547, Austin, TX 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/3rdcoa/about-the-court/
State - Texas Justice, 3rd Court of Appeals	Justice, 3rd Court of Appeals Place 6	Gisela D. Triana	P.O. Box 12547, Austin, TX 78711	https://www.txcourts.gov/3rdcoa/about-the-court/
State - Texas District Judges	22nd District Court Judge	R. Bruce Boyer	712 S Stagecoach Trail, Ste 3240, San Marcos, 78666-5422	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
State - Texas District Judges	207th District Court	Tracie Wright Reneau	150 N Seguin, New Braunfels, 78130-5159	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
State - Texas District Judges	421st District Court	Chris Schneider	1703 S Colorado, Box 7, Lockhart, 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Officials	County Judge	Hoppy Haden	110 S. Main #201, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Officials	Sheriff	Mike Lane	1204 Reed Drive, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Officials	District Attorney	Fred Webber	1703 S. Colorado St., Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Officials	Tax Assessor-Collector	Darla Law	110 S. Main St. #101 Lockhart, TX. 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Officials	County Treasurer	Angela Rawlinson	110 S. Main #103, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Officials	County Clerk	Teresa Rodriguez	1703 S. Colorado St. #1200, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Officials	District Clerk	Juanita Allen	1703 S. Colorado St., Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Officials	County Court at Law	Trey Hicks	1703 S. Colorado St., Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Commissioner	Commissioner Precinct 1	B.J. Westmoreland	110 S. Main #102, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Commissioner	Commissioner Precinct 2	Rusty Horne	111 S. Main #102, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Commissioner	Commissioner Precinct 3	Edward "Ed" Theriot	112 S. Main #102, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/

Elected Officials (2023)

Type	Office	Office Holder	Mailing Address	Website
County - Caldwell County Commissioner	Commissioner Precinct 4	Dyral Thomas	113 S. Main #102, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Justice of the Peace	Justice of the Peace Precinct 1	Matt Kiely	110 S. Brazos, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Justice of the Peace	Justice of the Peace Precinct 2	Shanna Conley	505 E. Fannin, Luling, TX 78648	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Justice of the Peace	Justice of the Peace Precinct 3	Anita De Leon	9677 Hwy. 142, Maxwell, TX 78656	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Justice of the Peace	Justice of the Peace Precinct 4	Yvette Mireles	405 E. Market Street, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Constable	Constable Precinct 1	Clemente Verastegui	110 S. Brazos, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Constable	Constable Precinct 2	Tom Will	505 E. Fannin, Luling, TX 78648	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Constable	Constable Precinct 3	Michael Bell	9677 Hwy. 142, Maxwell, TX 78656	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
County - Caldwell County Constable	Constable Precinct 4	Art Villarreal	405 E. Market Street, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.co.caldwell.tx.us/
City - City of Lockhart Official	Lockhart City Mayor	Lew White	P.O. Box 239, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.lockhart-tx.org/
City - City of Lockhart Official	Lockhart City Mayor Pro-Tem	Angie Gonzales-Sanchez	P.O. Box 239, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.lockhart-tx.org/
City - City of Lockhart Official	Lockhart City District 1	Juan Mendoza	P.O. Box 239, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.lockhart-tx.org/
City - City of Lockhart Official	Lockhart City District 2	John Castillo	P.O. Box 239, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.lockhart-tx.org/
City - City of Lockhart Official	Lockhart City District 3	Kara McGregor	P.O. Box 239, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.lockhart-tx.org/
City - City of Lockhart Official	Lockhart City District 4	Jeffry Michelson	P.O. Box 239, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.lockhart-tx.org/
City - City of Lockhart Official	Lockhart City At-Large	Brad Westmoreland	P.O. Box 239, Lockhart, TX 78644	https://www.lockhart-tx.org/
City - City of Luling Official	Luling City Mayor	CJ Watts	509 E. Crockett, Luling, TX 78648	https://www.cityofluling.net/
City - City of Luling Official	Luling City Council Member Ward 1	Jackie Campbell	509 E. Crockett, Luling, TX 78648	https://www.cityofluling.net/

Elected Officials (2023)

Type	Office	Office Holder	Mailing Address	Website
City - City of Luling Official	Luling City Council Member Ward 2	Lee Rust	509 E. Crockett, Luling, TX 78648	https://www.cityofluling.net/
City - City of Luling Official	Luling City Council Member Ward 3	Marc Taylor	509 E. Crockett, Luling, TX 78648	https://www.cityofluling.net/
City - City of Luling Official	Luling City Council Member Ward 4	Raymond McGlothlin	509 E. Crockett, Luling, TX 78648	https://www.cityofluling.net/
City - City of Luling Official	Luling City Council Member Ward 5	John Wells	509 E. Crockett, Luling, TX 78648	https://www.cityofluling.net/
City - City of Martindale Official	Martindale City Mayor	Katherine Glaze	409 Main Street, Martindale, TX 78655	https://martindale.texas.gov/
City - City of Martindale Official	Martindale City Council Member Place 1 (Mayor Pro-Tem)	Sonja Gonzales-Villalobos	409 Main Street, Martindale, TX 78655	https://martindale.texas.gov/
City - City of Martindale Official	Martindale City Council Member Place 2	Jan Bunker	409 Main Street, Martindale, TX 78655	https://martindale.texas.gov/
City - City of Martindale Official	Martindale City Council Member Place 3	Nicolas Stiler	409 Main Street, Martindale, TX 78655	https://martindale.texas.gov/
City - City of Martindale Official	Martindale City Council Member Place 4	Mike McClabb	409 Main Street, Martindale, TX 78655	https://martindale.texas.gov/
City - City of Martindale Official	Martindale City Council Member Place 5	Sam Houston Clinton III.	409 Main Street, Martindale, TX 78655	https://martindale.texas.gov/
City - City of Mustang Ridge Official	Mustang Ridge City Mayor	David Bunn	12800 Highway 183 South, Buda, TX 78610	https://www.mustangridgetx.gov/
City - City of Mustang Ridge Official	Mustang Ridge City Mayor Pro-Tem	Gregory Dailey	12800 Highway 183 South, Buda, TX 78610	https://www.mustangridgetx.gov/
City - City of Mustang Ridge Official	Mustang Ridge City Council Member	Dennis Dorsett	12800 Highway 183 South, Buda, TX 78610	https://www.mustangridgetx.gov/
City - City of Mustang Ridge Official	Mustang Ridge City Council Member	Gabriel Vallejo	12800 Highway 183 South, Buda, TX 78610	https://www.mustangridgetx.gov/
City - City of Mustang Ridge Official	Mustang Ridge City Council Member	Nicolas Espino	12800 Highway 183 South, Buda, TX 78610	https://www.mustangridgetx.gov/
City - City of Mustang Ridge Official	Mustang Ridge City Council Member	Moraima Duran	12800 Highway 183 South, Buda, TX 78610	https://www.mustangridgetx.gov/
City - City of Niederwald Official	Niederwald City Mayor	Charles Bisson	8807 Niederwald Strasse, Niederwald, TX 78640	https://cityofniederwald.org/
City - City of Niederwald Official	Niederwald City Mayor Pro-Tem	Connie Wood	8807 Niederwald Strasse, Niederwald, TX 78640	https://cityofniederwald.org/

Elected Officials (2023)

Type	Office	Office Holder	Mailing Address	Website
City - City of Niederwald Official	Niederwald City Council Member	Dawn Bowen	8807 Niederwald Strasse, Niederwald, TX 78640	https://cityofniederwald.org/
City - City of Niederwald Official	Niederwald City Council Member	Ken Perry	8807 Niederwald Strasse, Niederwald, TX 78640	https://cityofniederwald.org/
City - City of Niederwald Official	Niederwald City Council Member	VACANT	8807 Niederwald Strasse, Niederwald, TX 78640	https://cityofniederwald.org/
City - City of Niederwald Official	Niederwald City Council Member	Dianne Shirey	8807 Niederwald Strasse, Niederwald, TX 78640	https://cityofniederwald.org/
City - City of Uhland Official	Uhland City Mayor	Lacee Duke	15 N. Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 78640	https://www.cityofuhland.com/
City - City of Uhland Official	Uhland City Council Member Place 1	Keshia Rollins-Contreras	15 N. Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 78640	https://www.cityofuhland.com/
City - City of Uhland Official	Uhland City Council Member Place 2	Jeffery (Jeff) Hummel	15 N. Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 78640	https://www.cityofuhland.com/
City - City of Uhland Official	Uhland City Council Member Place 3	VACANT	15 N. Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 78640	https://www.cityofuhland.com/
City - City of Uhland Official	Uhland City Council Member Place 4	Shawn Clift	15 N. Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 78640	https://www.cityofuhland.com/
City - City of Uhland Official	Uhland City Council Member Place 5/Mayor Pro-Tem	John "Chris" Warndahl	15 N. Old Spanish Trail, Uhland, Texas 78640	https://www.cityofuhland.com/